
April 21, 1943

Major R. H. Dixon, Officer in Charge
Pancoast Hotel Hospital
Miami Beach, Florida

Dear Major: 
     
     Upon being notified yesterday at 1:50 - N. that our
kitchen equipment was outin the yard .&#39;4t9&#39;*..;_ we  a requested
to remove it at once, I made an inspection and foun hat in fact
the equipment was in the yard with very little effort having been
made to keep this equipment in good condition. In fact, much of
it is pretty badly broken and bent � -

We take the attitude t .
the Government with the understaif
use for it and the building, th.

assume any responsibility for the e r ,ment until it is wholly oursagain to use. »   - \

oglad to share that space with
Ir W. Howe to confer with you on

-t he can to assist you in this
problem of storage.

Though I have no authority, I would recommend that this
equipment now � » eaned, the rust taken off, and it then be thoroly
greased beforv storing. Some of this I understand has been out inthe weather &#39; ~) several yeeks. �

Ye * erday mo iv ing before I knew about the treatment our
equipment was eceiv 3, I authorized Captain Green to remove one
monel metal and %_;gw�refrigerated case. Since the balance of the
equipment has been so mistreated, I have called him today and with-
drawn that permission, and simply want to re~state what I have said,
that if it is removed it will be entirely at the Army responsibility,
as we shall expect it back in as good condition as they received it.

Cordially-yours,

J. Arthur Pancoast


